From: Glen Thomas

To: Water Permits

Cc: Marie Welch

Subject: [EXTERNAL] TN DAR authorization
Date: Friday, March 15, 2024 1:32:17 PM
Attachments: image001.png

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Please find attached executed authorization form.

Thanks,
Glen

Glen Thomas | SVP

Corporate Real Estate Services
Knight-Swift Transportation Holdings Inc.
2002 West Wahalla Ln., Phoenix, AZ 85027
0:602-239-4734
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len.thomas@knighttrans.com
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AAA COOPER TRANSPORTATION’

P.C.BOX 6827 DOTHAN, AL36302-6827 {334) 793-2284

Date: March 15, 2024

Glen Thomas, SVYP Corporate Real Estate Services

Tennessee Division of Water Resources
ATTN: Water-Based Systems Unit

William R. Snodgrass TN Tower, 11™ Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue

Nashville, TN 37243-1534

Subject: TNRO56387, TNR0O51282, TNRO50724,TNRO51627, TNRO53758, TNRO59780, TNRO53832

To Whom It May Concern,

in accordance with the 40 C.F.R Part 122.22(a) and the State of Tennessee Subscriber Agreement for the
MyTDEC Portal for Overflow Reporting, | Glen Thomas, SVP Corporate Real Estate Services, authorize Marie
Welch, Environmental Compliance Supervisor by my powers as the “Reporter” per Part | of the MyTDEC
Forms Subscriber Agreement to be a “Signatory Authority” for all of our sites located in the State of
Tennessee.

Per Part ill of the MyTDEC Forms Subscriber Agreement, | as the “Reporter” and my designated “Signatory
Authority” hold all legal responsibility of the system and all reports are subject to approval and question by
the State of Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation-Water Resource Division.

Should any further information not contained in this letter, or the MyTDEC Forms Subscriber Agreement be
required, you may contact me at 602-239-4734.

Sincerely,

AM——=p

Glen Thomas
SVP Corporate Real Estate Services




